

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM CHARLESTON COUNTY
Court of Common Pleas

The Honorable Deadra L. Jefferson

RECEIVED

Jul 02 2020

SC Court of Appeals

Appellate Case No. 2019-001910
Common Pleas Case No. 2019-CP-10-1434

David Abdo, Appellant,

v.

City of Charleston and Board of Zoning Appeals-Zoning, Respondents.

PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served the Final Brief of Appellant and Final Reply Brief of Appellant on Respondents City of Charleston and Board of Zoning Appeals-Zoning by e-mail to their attorneys of record, Daniel S. "Chip" McQueeney, Jr. and Susan J. Herdina on July 2, 2020. See S.C. Sup. Ct. Order No. 2020-05-29-02 (g)(3). A copy of the service e-mail is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit 1.

July 2, 2020

s/John A. Massalon
John A. Massalon, Esquire (SC Bar #10279)
WILLS MASSALON & ALLEN LLC
Post Office Box 859
Charleston, South Carolina 29402
(843) 727-1144
jmassalon@wmalawfirm.net

ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLANT
DAVID ABDO

EXHIBIT “1”

Charline Le Barrasso

From: Charline Le Barrasso
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:13 PM
To: 'mcqueeneyd@charleston-sc.gov'; 'herdinas@charleston-sc.gov'
Cc: John A. Massalon; Carissa Steichen
Subject: David Abdo v. City of Charleston, et al.; Case No. 2019-001910
Attachments: 20200702 McQueeney Herdina.pdf; 20200702 Final Brief of Appellant.pdf; 20200702 Final Reply Brief of Appellant.pdf

Ms. Herdina and Mr. McQueeney,

Please see attached correspondence enclosing the Final Brief and Final Reply Brief of Appellant for service in regard to the above-referenced matter. Service is being provided via e-mail only. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thanks,

Charline L. Barrasso, Paralegal
Wills Massalon & Allen LLC
charline@wmalawfirm.net
Post Office Box 859 97 Broad Street
Charleston, SC 29402 Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 727-1144 Main Telephone
(843) 727-7696 Facsimile
<http://www.wmalawfirm.net>

This electronic message contains information which may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately. Please be advised that US federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended to or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the IRS or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.



97 Broad Street • Charleston, SC 29401 • Post Office Box 859 • Charleston, SC 29402
Phone: 843-727-1144 • Fax: 843-727-7696 • www.wmalawfirm.net

July 2, 2020

Direct Dial: (843) 793-6042

VIA E-MAIL ONLY

Susan J. Herdina, Esquire
Daniel S. “Chip” McQueeney, Jr., Esquire
City of Charleston
50 Broad Street
Charleston, SC 29401
herdinas@charleston-sc.gov
mcqueeneyd@charleston-sc.gov

RE: David Abdo v. City of Charleston and Board of Zoning Appeals-Zoning
Appellate Case No.: 2019-001910
Our File No.: 731-5

Dear Ms. Herdina and Mr. McQueeney:

Enclosed for service upon Respondents, please find Appellant’s Final Brief and Final Reply Brief in regard to the above-referenced matter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

With kind regards, I am

Sincerely,

WILLS MASSALON & ALLEN LLC

Charline Barrasso

Charline L. Barrasso, Paralegal to
John A. Massalon

Enclosures

cc: Ilonka Sonja Taylor, Esquire
Mr. David Abdo